TO: David Meadows

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE: May 8, 2012

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of May, 2012.

SS1224 Apple Inc. $5,989.90 MacBooks & iPad
for Dr. Loden & Dillon

Dr. Loden wishes to purchase two MacBook Pro 15-inch computers, an iPad,
and other accessories for use by himself and Dr. Dillon. As identified by ITS
for the state of MS - EPL, and confirmed by vendors asked to quote, Apple Inc.
is the sole source available to public education for purchasing any Apple
equipment. Apple Inc. is the sole supplier of these products. Once approved,
PO#126717 will be sent to Apple. Items were quoted on quote number
2200010259 by Apple Inc.

SS1225 Apple Inc. $19,754.00 Apple Repair Parts

Brenda Meriweather wishes to purchase Apple repair parts for use in
repairing student computers over the summer months. As identified by ITS
for the state of MS - EPL, and confirmed by vendors asked to quote, Apple
Inc. is the sole source available to public education for purchasing any Apple
equipment. Apple Inc. is the sole supplier of these products. Once approved,
a purchase order will be sent to Apple to order these parts. Items were
quoted by Baron Tedder, of Apple Inc.



